



## **MAYDA KRAMER, CVA CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

**Mayda Kramer, CVA** is a Senior Associate with the firm of KLG Business Valuators & Forensic Accountants, LLC. She assists closely-held companies, attorneys, accountants and other financial professionals with engagements relating to business valuation, forensic accounting, estate and gift tax planning and shareholder disputes, and sales and acquisitions. In addition, she has performed forensic accounting investigations, financial asset tracing analyses, as well as calculations of economic damages, income for child support, stock options, etc. She has been Court appointed as a neutral financial expert and has been deposed as an expert witness. Ms. Kramer has more than twelve years of experience in litigation, business valuation and forensic accounting consulting. Prior to joining KLG Business Valuators & Forensic Accountants, LLC, Ms. Kramer was a Senior Financial Analyst at Mark S. Gottlieb, CPA PC, specializing in business valuation and financial consulting.

Ms. Kramer holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting from the University of Vermont. She also holds a Master of Business Administration degree in Finance from Fordham University Graduate School of Business. She has also earned the National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts CVA (Certified Valuation Analyst) designation.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**KLG Business Valuators & Forensic Accountants, LLC**  
**Senior Associate, Valuation and Consulting Services**

**June 2013 – Present**

KLG Business Valuators & Forensic Accountants, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

**Mark S. Gottlieb, CPA PC**  
**Senior Financial Analyst**

**2002 – June 2013**

Mark S. Gottlieb, CPA PC is a business valuation and litigation support firm specializing in business valuation, litigation support and forensic accounting. As the Senior Financial Analyst, Ms. Kramer was responsible for the preparation of business valuations, enhanced earnings calculations, and investigative analyses related to equitable distribution, shareholder disputes and other litigation.

**National Broadcasting Company (NBC)**  
**Various Financial Positions**

**1983 – 1994**

Ms. Kramer held a variety of financial and managerial positions in the News, Sports, and Operations Divisions of NBC.

**EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION**

Bachelor of Science in Accounting – University of Vermont  
Master in Business Administration (MBA) – Fordham University Graduate School of Business  
Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA)

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

National Association of Certified Valuators and Analysts  
Rockville Centre Education Foundation - Director (2017 to 2021); President (effective July 1, 2021)